From: Sullivan, Holly <hollyss@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 1:36 PM EST

To: Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Recording of Amazon Press Call - Thursday, February 14
Thank you Victor! | hope you are doing well.

HS

From: Victor Hoskins <Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Sullivan, Holly <hollyss@amazon.com>

Subject: Recording of Amazon Press Call - Thursday, February 14

Below is a link to the recording of the conference call with various media reporters and Chair Christian Dorsey from yesterday. He was responding to the news about Amazon deciding not to continue the effort in
NYC. We were with him during the interviews for the call and for two local TV stations.

| know Andrea was on the phone listening during the interview and at that time you were in flight, so | wanted to share this with you. Please let me know if you have any concerns about what was stated.
Other than the reporter kept saying 38,700 employees for phase two instead of 37,850 employees for phase two, the interview was pretty accurate.

You can listen to the press call here: https:/na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F %2Ffccdl.in%2Fc3SURGYEWb&data=02%7C01%7CVhoskins%40arlingtonva.us%7Cf8a234507ee94d94e46708d692f32509%7 C80354804 1fdf428e9f5f5091e994¢f54%7C0%7C0%7C6368579703

Christian starts at about 2 minutes into the recording.
| hope you to have the opportunity to relax.
Safe Travels,

Victor



